Flippin School Board Minutes

REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, June 27, 2022

Time:	7:00 p.m.				Place:	Admin. Bldg.	
Board	Members Pres	_	-	President; Bren Secretary; Curt I	-	•	
Others	s Present:	Greg Yarbro	ough, Middle S my Lynch, Cui	ndent; Dale Horn School Principal; ⁻ rriculum Director,	Tracie Luttrell,	Elementary	
Media:	•						
Others	7						
			MINU	TES			
•	Motion by Broagenda.	ent Mitchell,	, seconded by	Curt Bryant, to	approve the	consent	
	Motion carried: 4 – 0						
•	Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Curt Bryant, to appoint Brent Mitchel as President.						
	Motion carrie	ed: 3 – 0					
•	Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to appoint Roger Leonar as Vice-President .						
	Motion carrie	ed: 3 – 0					
•	Motion by Bras Vice-Pres	•	t, seconded b	oy Curt Bryant, t	o rescind Ro g	ger Leonard	
	Motion carrie	ed: 3 – 0					
•	Motion by Br Goldsmith a	•	•	by Curt Bryant, t	o appoint Sta	ıcie	
	Motion carrie	ed: 4 – 0	SCHOOL BD. M	IEETING June 27, 202	2		

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to appoint **Curt Bryant** as **Secretary**.

Motion carried: 3 - 0

Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to approve the resignation
of Kristen Martin as Preschool Paraprofessional and Joyce Boggan as HS
Spanish & English Teacher at the end of the 2021-2022 school year.

Motion carried: 4 – 0

 Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Avery Hoyt as Preschool Paraprofessional for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire **Karen Varn Kreger** as **Middle School Secretary** for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Kimberly
 Montgomery as Middle School Interventionist for the 2022-2023 school
 year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire Rebecca May as Middle School Interventionist for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire Kristen Martin as Middle School/Elementary School Interventionist for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Wade Carroll as Middle School Business Teacher for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire Kelsie O'Meara as Elementary Teacher for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire **Kasandra Chase** as **Elementary Teacher** for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 – 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire Vicki Hurst as High School Counselor for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Jessica
 Wentworth as Elementary Teacher for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire **Montana Richert** as **Preschool Paraprofessional** for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 – 0

Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve the **Policy Updates** as presented by Superintendent Kelvin Hudson and Amy Robson. See attached sheets.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve **Aliza Jones** as **Facilities Consultant** for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve 3 students from Yellville-Summit to Flippin, and 1 student from Flippin to Yellville-Summit.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to approve all updates to the student handbook as presented by all three schools for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve plans for the New Road Construction estimated provided by Phoenix Contractors for \$862,489. See Exhibit A in the attached sheets.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve continuing using ARP ESSR 3 Funds for POC (Point of Contact) for \$3,500 contract labor.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Bryant, to adjourn at 8:55 p.m.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

Brent Mitchell, President	
Roger Leonard, Secretary	